Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard

February 21, 2024 Lillington, NC 27546
Donald Moses ph: 910-893-7550
230 Falling Leaf Dr. fax: 910-893-9429

Raeford, NC 28376

RE: Fruity Thoughts

Dear Mr. Moses,

A plan review application was received by this office concerning the construction of the above referenced
facility. The application is not approved at this time with the following comments:

-A complete set of plans drawn to scale showing the placement of each piece of food service equipment, storage
areas, trash can wash facilities, etc. was not submitted. Plans must include a site plan locating exterior

equipment such as dumpsters and walk-in coolers.
-A complete equipment list and corresponding manufacturer specification sheets were not submitted.

-A proposed menu was not included.

-Items requiring clarification on application:
~Wastewater system was indicated to be Public sewer. Facility is on record as being on an On-site septic

system.
-Number of food prep sinks was left blank.
-Value for the length of the left side drainboard of the three compartment sink was left blank.

-The application indicated 0 square feet of air drying space.
-Can was facility was marked as not applicable.

Any item not shown on the plans or referenced above will be required to comply with 15A NCAC 18A .2600,
“Rules Governing the Sanitation of Food Service Establishments” and the 2017 NC Food Code. This
review does not cover any other aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.
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